8/6/93

$in Lesar
918 F St., W #509
Washington, DC 20004
Dear Jim,

J friend Dal He” u1rk, ﬁfEi>E%h.Road Epsom, Auckland 1003, New Zealand, plans
a JFK assassination article for the anniversary. He hqas asked me for copies of three
pictures I cammot now provide. I write on the chance AARC hag cppies and can end them:
te hime If you can, let me know th *cost.

One of the Hoorman picture. I've loaned mine %o Gary Yack so I can't have a copy of
it made for him,

The other two I've published and my prints are packed away with the copy for two
books. One is the Altgens picture, of which he wants *he ~ocmplete negative printed.
The ot'er is side views of CB 399, \

I think for his purposes he'll want thé lands and grgve markings to be clear
»lus the slightfﬁ flatening and the nick whéye the copper-nlloy specimen was removed
for spectrographic analysis, ' ‘

hope you did not forget you were going to have someone at AARC sned metﬁgat it
has on the comings booljs and that they wall keep it up.

Thanks gnd out best,



